
PAGE 
AGENDA 

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COMMISSION ‐ CITY OF WILDWOOD 
Mayor/Commissioner – Ed Wolf – Seat 1     

Mayor Pro‐Tem/Commissioner – Pamala Harrison‐Bivins – Seat 2  
Robby Strickland – Seat 3 

Don C. Clark –Seat 4  
Julian Green – Seat 5 

Bill Ed Cannon – City Manager 
 

AGENDA  
REGULAR MEETING 

JANUARY 27, 2014 - 7:00 PM 
City Hall Commission Chamber 

 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should 

contact the City Clerk’s Department, ADA Coordinator, at 352‐330‐1330, Ext. 102, forty‐eight (48) 
hours in advance of the meeting. 

F.S.S. 286.0105A ‐ If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that for such purpose 

they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is 
made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

The City of Wildwood DOES NOT provide this verbatim record. 
City Hall Commission Chamber ‐ 100 N. Main Street, Wildwood, FL 34785 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 INVOCATION 
 FLAG SALUTE 
 PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 (A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed 

from the consent agenda on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by 
general consent without debate. Removed items  may be either taken up immediately after the consent 
agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 

 
 a. Minutes:  December 9, 2013. Staff Recommends Approval. (Attachment) 
 

b. Bills: Staff Recommends Approval (Attachment) 
 
 c. SP 1310-02.  Antrim Dells – FINAL PLAT. Final Plat approval for a 182 unit residential 

 subdivision with related improvements within The Villages of Wildwood at Brownwood.  
 (Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS – None  
  
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed - 
 Quasi-judicial Items 
 

a.  Second final reading: ORDINANCE NO. O2014-01. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 



PAGE 
AGENDA 

2 

 

AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE 
LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 
2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes 
the Future Land Use Map designation of a portion of parcel C13=109 totaling 1.5 acres 
from County “Agricultural” to City “Low Density Residential” (Attachments: Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
b. Second final reading: ORDINANCE NO. O2014-02. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This 
Ordinance changes the Zoning Map designation of a portion of parcel C13=109 totaling 
1.5 acres from County “A5” to City “R-1: Low Density Residential” (Attachments: Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
c. Second final reading: ORDINANCE NO. O2014-03. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE 
LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 
2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes 
the Future Land Use Map designation of Parcel G06L086  totaling 0.5 acres from City 
“Commercial” to City “Medium Density Residential” (Attachments: Staff Recommends 
Approval). 

 
d. Second final reading: ORDINANCE NO. O2014-04. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE 
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This 
Ordinance changes the Zoning Map designation of Parcel G06L086 totaling 0.5 acres 
from City “C-1: General Commercial: Downtown” to City “R-3: Medium Density 
Residential” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
e. Second final reading: ORDINANCE NO. O2014-06.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.4 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF POWELL ROAD AND NORTH OF 
C-44A; IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS 
CONTIGUOUS TO THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; 
PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance annexes Parcel G08=023 
totaling 0.4 acres.  This property is located in the Joint Planning Area with Sumter 
County and meets all legal requirements for annexation (Attachments: Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
f. Second final reading: ORDINANCE NO. O2014-07. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF 
CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 100 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF C-472 AND EAST OF NE 42nd 



PAGE 
AGENDA 

3 

 

BLVD (along CSX ROW); IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; 
PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF 
ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance annexes Parcels D20=002 
and D20=008 totaling 100 acres MOL.  This property is located in the Joint Planning 
Area with Sumter County and meets all legal requirements for annexation (Attachments: 
Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
g. Second final reading: ORDINANCE NO. O2014-14 – AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; REVISING AND ADDING TO SECTION 19-336 OF 
THE CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES; PERTAINING TO UTILITY EXTENSION 
AGREEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments: Staff Recommends 
Approval) 

 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 
 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 
 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 
 
8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 

a. TABLED JANUARY 13: Odyssey Manufacturing Co. Change Order No. 1. Coleman 
WTP Repair. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval)  

 
b. Request approval of IPO No. 27 in the amount of $16,600.00 for the design and 

permitting of an 8” water main extension to serve the Turkey Run development.  
 

c. Request approval of KHA IPO #28 in the amount of $20,900.00 for the design and 
permitting of utility main relocates at the new CR 468 and Florida Turnpike interchange. 

 
d. Request approval to purchase cross-connection control and backflow prevention 

maintenance software from Tokay Software in the amount of $6,630.00. 
 

e. Request approval to purchase two (2) flush valves from Xylem Water Solutions USA, 
Inc. in the amount of $5,856.00. 

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Citizen’s concern - Police Station condition. Letter attached.   
b. Request for Commission to approve a proclamation to honor Mr. James “Jim” Anderson 

on February 7, 2014. Request attached. (Board Option) 
 

10. APPOINTMENTS  
a.  

11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
 a.  
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
 
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS 
 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 
  



PAGE 
AGENDA 

4 

 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Important Dates 
a. February 10, 2014 7:00 p.m., Regular Commission Meeting. 
b. February 24, 2014 7:00 p.m., Regular Commission Meeting 
 



 

Page 1 of 4 
 
 

 

CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 9, 2013 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 
 

The City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida met in Regular session December 9, 2013 at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
Present were: Mayor Wolf, Commissioners Bivins, Clark, Strickland. Also present were: City Manager 
Cannon, City Clerk Jacobs, Assistant City Clerk Roberts, Police Chief Reeser, City Attorney Hunt. 
 
1. The meeting was called to Order followed by an invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the 
 American Flag. 
   
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 (A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the 
 consent agenda on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent 
 without debate. Removed items may be taken up either immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on 
 the agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 
 
 a. Bills for Approval (Attachment – Staff Recommends Approval) 
 

b. SP 1310-01. Compass Storage - Site Plan. Site Plan approval for a 99,832 sq. ft. Self-
Storage Facility with related improvements. Based on favorable recommendation from 
the Special Magistrate (Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
c. Request for a 12 month extension to the approved site plan for SP 1210-02 Alliance 

Coach (Staff Recommends Approval). 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner Bivins to approve the 

Consent Agenda items. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS – None  
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed – None  
  
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 

a. Stephen Stone, Wildwood Country Resort – Read a letter the community president, 
Beverly Epstein sent Mayor Wolf requesting the cost for pipes in the community to be 
replaced be included in the budget. The roads need to be resurfaced but that would not 
be cost effective to resurface the roads until the pipes are replaced.  

 
 Mr. Stone noted the brown water problem that has been on-going for at least five years. 

When the water department flushes the lines on Monday morning it seems to stir up the 
settlement in the pipes. 

 
 Mayor Wolf noted the Commission would not go into budget sessions until next July.  
 
 UD Phillips noted there is an iron issue at the 501 plant. They use polyphosphate in the 

water to settle out the iron. They are working with the supplier to change the dosage to 
stabilize, and then flush the entire City in one night. Working on the problem. 

 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) – None  
 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 
 

2.a. 
Page 1 of 4



 

Page 2 of 4 
 
 

 

Minutes 
Page 2 
December 9, 2013 
 

a. R2013-33. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA ESTABLISHING A CITIZENS ADVISORY TASK FORCE FOR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) ISSUES; APPOINTING 
MEMBERS TO IT; PROVIDING FOR INDEFINITE TERMS; REPEALING ALL 
RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND RECITING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  A 
Resolution appointing the Citizens Advisory Task Force (CATF) for 2014. A CATF is 
needed so that the City may apply for CDBG grants.  

 
 R2013-33 introduced and read by title only.  
 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins to adopt R2013-33: A 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
ESTABLISHING A CITIZENS ADVISORY TASK FORCE FOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) ISSUES; APPOINTING MEMBERS TO IT; 
PROVIDING FOR INDEFINITE TERMS; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND RECITING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

 
b. R2013-34. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD, FLORIDA APPROVING THE ISSUANCE BY THE CAPITAL TRUST 
AGENCY OF ITS REVENUE BONDS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A 
SENIOR LIVING FACILITY TO BE LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD AND FOR 
PURPOSES OF SECTION 147(F) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE; PROVIDING 
FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS.  A Resolution allowing a private company, Capital 
Trust Agency, to finance a private project in Wildwood through the issuance of revenues 
bonds. 

 
  R2013-34 was introduced and read by title only.  
   
 Mayor Wolf noted he was not aware of this until the Resolution was placed on the 

agenda. DSC McHugh presented a modified Resolution for adoption, based on input 
from Mr. Jim Gollahan and Mr. Williams, City Bond Counsel. Jim Gollahan indicated this 
process is standard. The Bonds are not being issued by the City. They are issued by the 
Developer. DSC McHugh noted the development will have to go through all the City’s 
process. Commissioner Strickland noted the Villages have had problems with the CDD’s 
bond issues and would like to know the difference with those and the bond issue for this 
project. Mr. Gollahan indicated he is not that familiar with the Villages problems, but it 
could have been to do with bonds issued for recreational purpose.  

 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins to adopt R2013-34 as 

amended: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA APPROVING THE ISSUANCE BY THE CAPITAL TRUST 
AGENCY OF ITS REVENUE BONDS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING A 
SENIOR LIVING FACILITY TO BE LOCATED IN THE CITY OF WILDWOOD AND FOR 
PURPOSES OF SECTION 147(F) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE; PROVIDING 
FOR OTHER RELATED MATTERS. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
 

a. Kimley Horn IPO #26 for 30% Design Plans totaling $21,800 for the 3 stormwater 
projects for which the City is seeking funding from the CDBG program.   (Staff  

2.a. 
Page 2 of 4



 

Page 3 of 4 
 
 

 

Minutes  
Page 3 
December 9, 2013 

 
 Recommends Approval) 
 
 Mayor Wolf noted that normally with CDBG the City doesn’t pay anything until the grant 

is awarded. DSC McHugh noted Andy Easton is involved with this and the design work 
is paid by the City.  

 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins to approve IPO #26 for 

30% Design Plans totaling $21,800 for the 3 stormwater projects for which the City is 
seeking funding from the CDBG program. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

  
b. Donation Agreement with Wells Fargo. Wells Fargo has offered to donate Parcel 

F12A002 (2983 CR 238) to the City (Staff Recommends Execution of the Agreement). 
 
 DSC McHugh noted the environmental issues are not known. Have looked at the lot with 

PWD Kornegay. Noted if the City accepts the donation, the lot could be a good potential 
property swap with the church behind us for widening of 213. 

 
 Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Strickland to accept the 

donation from Wells Fargo of Parcel F12A002 (2983 CR 238). Motion carried by 
unanimous vote.  

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 
 

a. SP 1307-02.  Oxford Oaks – PLAT Improvement Plan. Improvement Plan approval for 
Phase 1 for the first 247 units of a 542 unit residential subdivision with related 
improvements. Based on favorable recommendation from the Special Magistrate (Staff 
Recommends Approval).  

 
 Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Strickland to approve SP 

1307-02.  Oxford Oaks – PLAT Improvement Plan. Improvement Plan approval for 
Phase 1 for the first 247 units of a 542 unit residential subdivision with related 
improvements. Based on favorable recommendation from the Special Magistrate. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 

 
10. APPOINTMENTS  
 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
 
 a. Status and discussion of Well on Ashley Property. CM Cannon noted the City Staff dug  
  pot holes and have received a report from Kimley-Horn.  
 
 UD Phillips provided a handout of information which included pictures, memo from Lewis 

Bryant, KHA, and report on soils. He noted the holes have been covered. Noted there 
are three options at this point: 1) authorize amendment one to IPO 24 to do a phase II 
audit and find it suitable for a test well. Cost estimate is $99,225. 2) authorize 
amendment one to IPO 24 to do a phase II audit and find not suitable for a potable well. 
Cost estimate is $44,225. 3) authorize a portion of amendment one to IPO 24 for a 
boundary survey and prepare specification for production well and drill potable 
production well. Cost estimate $57,000. 

 
 Noted finding only trash on the property, nothing that would contaminate. There should  

2.a. 
Page 3 of 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 
 

 

Minutes 
Page 4 
December 9, 2013 
 
 be no problems with SWFWMD.  
 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins to approve option 3 as 

presented. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  
 

b. CM Cannon has been speaking the City Attorney about property the City would like to 
sell and there are at least two persons who have shown an interest. Would like direction 
from Commission regarding a policy for disposal of real property. Would not like to 
dispose of property and someone question the way it was disposed of. CA Hunt noted 
there are possibly three options: 1) Have a contract with a local broker, 2) sealed bid, 3) 
auction and there is a fourth take the approach taken here. Commissioner Strickland 
noted there is a difference of the City wanting to get rid of property or a person approach 
the City about property. 

 
 Mayor Wolf asked about the Master Street Well site and what are the plans for that 

property. UD Phillips the building needs to come down and the well properly capped. 
DAB had some interest in utilizing it for storage, but have since stated it was not needed.  

 
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 PC Reeser – noted they did not apply for a grant for $1000. The info came at the last minute. 
 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 

a. Mayor Wolf – Load Limit signs removed on County 209 before heavy equipment 
transported to  new development -  Oxford Oaks. PWD Kornegay reported that according 
to the County the road was being reworked and signs were taken down. Per the County 
the road can carry the heavy equipment needed for the development. The Commission 
would have to give a reason for weight restricting the road. Commissioner Strickland 
asked if the City Engineers have confirmed that. PWD Kornegay will contact the County 
again.  

 
b. Commissioner Strickland – noted many of the Christmas lights are out. PWD Kornegay 

noted that six are out and have been reported to Duke Energy.  
 
 Commission noted that lights on the grounds could dress up City Hall grounds. PWD 

Kornegay suggested the City use commercial grade lights and not residential. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Upon a motion by Commissioner Bivins and second by Commissioner Strickland the meeting 
was adjourned.  
 
        CITY COMMISSION 
        CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
 S E A L 
 
              
ATTEST:       Ed Wolf, Mayor 
  Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 

2.a. 
Page 4 of 4



CITY COMMISSION-LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT
1 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 5 Employees 3,724.94$      

CITY MANAGER-EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
2 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 2 Employees 6,183.36$      
3 Bright House Internet Service 124.67$         
4 Office Max Office Supplies 3.65$             

CITY CLERK-FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT
5 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 4 Employees 10,999.95$    
6 Bright House Internet Service 249.28$         
7 Capital Office Products Office Supplies 30.99$           
8 Dart Electronics, Inc Fire Alarm Monitoring 37.43$           
9 Duke Energy Electric Service 49.16$           
10 Florida Municipal Insurance Trust General Liability 562.21$         
11 Joseph Jacobs Personal Vehicle Use 9.04$             
12 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 107.78$         
13 Office Depot Office Supplies 25.43$           
14 Office Max Office Supplies 36.56$           
15 US Legal Support Refund Conf Room Rental 20.00$           

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
16 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 4.5 Employees 7,909.99$      
17 Bright House Internet Service 249.28$         
18 Capital Office Products Office Supplies 33.96$           
19 Office Max Office Supplies 211.21$         

HUMAN RESOURCES
20 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 1 Employees 927.83$         
21 Bright House Internet Service 62.32$           
22 U.S. HealthWorks PE Basic, DS-Urine 10 Panel - New Hire 75.00$           

23 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 32 Employees 86,036.82$    
24 American Aluminum Acc, Inc Kennel Runs 3,779.00$      
25 Barron Psychological Services Psychological Screening Evaluation 250.00$         
26 Bartow Ford Company 6 -New Explorer Vehicles 202,678.00$  
27 Bill Bryan Chrysler Jeep Dodge Battery 1.50$             
28 CDW-G 7 New GPS Contract 1,099.00$      
29 Century Link Telephone Service 568.00$         
30 City Electric Supply Company Bulbs 110.70$         
31 Communications International Repair Laser Unit 65.00$           
32 Department of Management Services Telephone Service 56.54$           
33 Dana Safety Supply, Inc Charger Sleeve, Shotgun, Specops, Mega Packs, Etc 6,212.27$      
34 DGG Taser Taser XDPM, Taser 25', Blade Tech Holster, Etc 1,624.70$      
35 DGS Sands Corp. Durabook S15C 7,103.10$      
36 Duke Energy Electric Service 1,184.93$      
37 Galaxy Home Services Electric Door Latch, Closers, Keypads 1,804.00$      
38 April Heuss Boot Allowance 75.00$           
39 Innovative Ideas United States, United States Reverse 105.60$         

BILLS FOR APPROVAL
City of Wildwood, Florida

January 27, 2014

POLICE DEPARTMENT

2.b. 
Page 1 of 3



January 27, 2014
2

POLICE DEPARTMENT (cont'd)
40 Merritt Department Store Shirts 115.54$         
41 Nordic Sports 2 Clips 63.00$           
42 Randy Mask Tax Collector Vehicle Registrations 792.60$         
43 Edward Reeser Boot Allowance 75.00$           
44 Shell Gasoline 23.53$           
45 Southern Custom Creations Patch Decals 238.00$         
46 Tri-Co Communications Gateway Interfaced, Field Labor 403.25$         
47 U.S. HealthWorks PE Basic, DS-Urine 10 Panel - New Hire 75.00$           
48 Verizon Bluetree 1,078.11$      

STREET DEPARTMENT
49 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 9 Employees 17,337.89$    
50 Besco Electric Supply Company Bulbs 79.10$           
51 Duke Energy Electric Service 4,530.35$      
52 KWI Boom for Christmas Lights 441.00$         
53 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 24.99$           
54 Municipal Supply & Sign Co Speed Limit and School Signs 179.00$         
55 Salescorp of Florida Dust Mask, Gatorade, Gloves, Safety Glasses 230.00$         
56 Southern Environmental Sciences Visible Emissions Evaluation 603.70$         
57 Sumter Electric Electric Service 181.12$         

FLEET SERVICES
58 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 2 Employees 5,294.16$      
59 Big Truck Parts Inc Filters 112.97$         
60 Duke Energy Electric Service 102.39$         
61 Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC Com-20 Gal 209.33$         
62 Key Scales Ford Engine Module 552.00$         
63 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 24.99$           

COMMUNITY RE-DEVELOPMENT
64 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - .5 Employees 1,638.78$      
65 Bright House Internet Service 62.32$           

PARKS AND RECREATION
66 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 5 Employees 7,235.11$      
67 Bright House Internet Service 62.32$           
68 Duke Energy Electric Service 504.89$         
69 Key Scales Ford Switch Assy 16.80$           
70 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 444.39$         
71 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control 40.00$           
72 Office Depot Office Supplies 12.44$           
73 Nature Calls Inc Port O Let Rental 250.00$         
74 Sumter Electric Electric Service 274.62$         
75 Resource One Cleaning Supplies 191.62$         

COMMUNITY CENTER & OXFORD COMMUNITY CENTER
76 Omar Hernandez Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 675.00$         
77 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper and Cleaning Products 444.39$         
78 Gelisa Mapp Deposit Refund - Wildwood Community Center 67.50$           
79 Sumter Electric Electric Service 1,386.89$      

2.b. 
Page 2 of 3



January 27, 2014
3

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT
80 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 3 Employees 5,483.97$      
81 Bright House Internet Service 186.96$         
82 Dart Electronics, Inc Fire Alarm Monitoring 37.42$           
81 Florida Municipal Insurance Trust General Liability 562.22$         
83 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 107.78$         
84 Office Depot Office Supplies 25.63$           
82 Office Max Office Supplies 6.99$             
85 Patti Penley Personal Vehicle Use 14.13$           
86 Postmaster Postage Utility Billing 1,126.03$      

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
87 Payroll January 12, Pay Period - 23 Employees 47,610.95$    
88 Acton Rent of Modular Unit 600.27$         
89 Bartow Ford Company New Explorer 24,932.00$    
90 Brenntag Liquid Chlorine 881.49$         
91 Bright House Internet Service 683.01$         
92 Century Link Telephone Service 70.98$           
93 Data Flow Systems, Inc Pump Repair 241.50$         
94 Duke Energy Electric Service 2,818.51$      
95 Leesburg Rent-All Riding Roller w/Trailer 62.00$           
96 Luzadder Inc Backup Electrical Pump Control Parts 445.00$         
97 Massey Services Monthly Pest Control 50.00$           
98 Odyssey Manufacturing Hypochlorite Solutions 2,588.77$      
99 Office Depot Office Supplies 439.87$         
100 Office Max Office Supplies 51.60$           
101 Plant Technicians Environmental Testing 465.00$         
102 Randy Mask Tax Collector Vehicle Registration 88.10$           
103 Southern Pro Fence Installing 4 Ballard Post with Concrete 1,072.00$      
104 Staples Office Supplies 42.79$           
105 Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc Fire Hydrants, Split Glands, Gradelok 4,870.51$      
106 Sumter Electric Electric Service 2,815.48$      
107 The Dumont Company, Inc Clear Flow 1,853.75$      
108 USA Bluebook Powder Pillows, Stenner Pump Tubes 770.92$         
109 VWR Reagent Acid, Iodine Reagent, Standardizing Solution 331.48$         

MISCELLANEOUS
110 Wildwood Historical Association Transfer Balance of Funds Due in Account 1,177.50$      
111 Wildwood Historical Association Error Correction Deposit to General 12/19/13 7,069.75$      
112 Wildwood Historical Association Over Funding Returned to General 4,614.93$      

ATTORNEYS/CONSULTANTS/SURVEYORS
113 Potter Clement Bergholtz Alexander Special Magistrate 682.50$         

TOTAL  505,344.08$  

CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

S E A L 
                                                                                                                       
ATTEST:_______________________ Ed Wolf, Mayor

Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk

2.b. 
Page 3 of 3



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: SP 1310-02  Antrim Dells – Final Plat 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
Final Plat approval (SP 1310-02)  

 Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 1/27/2014 
 Regular Meeting  Special Meeting

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:  
Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
Managing Division / Dept:

BUDGET IMPACT:

 Annual FUNDING SOURCE: 
 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

The applicant seeks Final Plat approval from the City Commission for the Antrim Dells Final Plat to 
subdivide parcel G16=007 into 182 single family lots.  This area is located within the Villages of 
Wildwood Development of Regional Impact (VOW DRI) nearby the area being developed as the 
Brownwood Town Square.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat for Antrim Dells (case 
SP 1310-02). 

Case SP 1310-02 was considered by the Project Review Committee on Tuesday, November 17, 2013, 
as required under subsection 5.3(c)(4) of the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with The Villages 
Lake-Sumter, Inc.  The Project Review Committee gave a favorable recommendation of the Final Plat 
to the City Commission, subject to a resubmittal of the revised final plat in Mylar with the necessary 
documents for recording.  The final Mylar version was received from the applicant on January 15, 
2014.

Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 

2.c. 
Page 1 of 26



2.c. 
Page 2 of 26



2.c. 
Page 3 of 26



2.c. 
Page 4 of 26



2.c. 
Page 5 of 26



2.c. 
Page 6 of 26



2.c. 
Page 7 of 26



2.c. 
Page 8 of 26



2.c. 
Page 9 of 26



2.c. 
Page 10 of 26



2.c. 
Page 11 of 26



2.c. 
Page 12 of 26



2.c. 
Page 13 of 26



2.c. 
Page 14 of 26



2.c. 
Page 15 of 26



2.c. 
Page 16 of 26



2.c. 
Page 17 of 26



2.c. 
Page 18 of 26



2.c. 
Page 19 of 26



2.c. 
Page 20 of 26



2.c. 
Page 21 of 26



2.c. 
Page 22 of 26



2.c. 
Page 23 of 26



2.c. 
Page 24 of 26



2.c. 
Page 25 of 26



2.c. 
Page 26 of 26



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Acorn Investments LLC Comp. Plan Amendment, CP 1311-01 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-01. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 1/13/14 First Reading 

1/27/14 Adoption 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 

 
 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
The applicant, Joe Nisbett, Acorn Investments, LLC, seeks approval for a Small Scale Future Land 
Use Map Amendment to the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  On January 7, 2014 the case was heard 
before the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning Agency in 
which the Special Magistrate recommended approval of Ordinance O2014-01.  Staff also 
recommends approval of Ordinance 02014-01 (attached). 
 
The 1.5 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be utilized in conjunction with surrounding parcels as 
part of a larger development.  The amendment reassigns the property from Sumter County 
“Agricultural” to City “Low Density Residential.” Subject to approval of this small-scale land use 
change approval, the applicant has submitted a rezoning application for consideration. 
 
Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “Low Density Residential” is appropriate based 
on the intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

 Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan specifically the Joint Planning Area Future Land Use Map;  
 The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
 The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 
 
 

4.a. 
Page 1 of 10



Page 2 of 2 
Acorn Investments, LLC, SSCPA CP 1311-01 

Executive Summary 

 
 
 
The attached maps illustrate the subject parcel’s relation to the surrounding area as well as the 
existing and proposed Future Land Use Map designations within the vicinity. 
 

 
Jason McHugh 
Development Services Coordinator 
 
 

4.a. 
Page 2 of 10



4.a. 
Page 3 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

ACORN INVESTMENTS, LLC
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - A

co
rn.

mx
d -

 10
/29

/20
13

 10
:38

:16
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C
R

 2
09

C-466 E

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

CR 222

CR 214

CR 204

CR 216

C
R

 1
05

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

C-472

C
R

 2
03

CR 114

CR 110

CR 106

C
R

 2
01

N
E

 2
7t

h 
S

T

CR 108

C
R

 1
07

N
E

 3
7t

h 
D

R

C
R

 2
07

C
R

 1
1

9

N
E

 3
6t

h 
S

T

N
E

 2
6th D

R

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

C
R

 2
07

 W

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD
N

 U
S

 3
0

1

4.a. 
Page 4 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

C13=109
ACORNCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Ex
ist

ing
 & 

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- A

co
rn.

mx
d -

 12
/31

/20
13

 10
:16

:54
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

AGR
AGR

AGR

COM

LDR

LDR

ONMUPF

LMDR

ONC

MHDR

LDR

Legend
City of Wildwood

C13=109

4.a. 
Page 5 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 JPA LAND USE

C13=109
ACORN PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\JP
A F

LU
\JP

A F
LU

 - A
co

rn.
mx

d -
 1/

2/2
01

4 2
:40

:23
 PM

 - t
on

ea
l

Legend
Sumter County 

City of Wildwood

C13=109

LMDR

LDR

AGR

ONC

MHDR

LDR

PF

4.a. 
Page 6 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2014-01 

C13=109 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Acorn 209 Parcel) 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-01 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING 
ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 
 

Parcel C13=109 
Acorn 209 Parcel 

1.5 acres +/- 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
A PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 13; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'00" EAST ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 13, A 
DISTANCE OF 67.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" WEST 28.70 FEET TO A 
POINT OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NUMBER 209 AND 
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD NUMBER 466; THENCE SOUTH 
00°10'23" EAST ALONG AFOREMENTIONED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 1538.00 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 89°52'08" WEST 1306.99 FEET 
TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY 
50 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/2 OF NORTH 
1/2 OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 
RUN EASTERLY 1307 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 209; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
RUN NORTHERLY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
CONTAINING 1.50 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County comprehensive plan 
designation “Agricultural” to City comprehensive plan designation “Low Density 
Residential.” 

4.a. 
Page 7 of 10



 
Ordinance No. O2014-01 

C13=109 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Acorn 209 Parcel) 
2 of 2 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 

Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 
SECTION 1. The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 
Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
   

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.a. 
Page 8 of 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-01 

“Exhibit A” 

C13=109 (Acorn 209 Parcel) 

Proposed Future Land Use Map Designation 

 

4.a. 
Page 9 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

C13=109
ACORNCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Ex
ist

ing
 & 

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U\

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U 

- A
co

rn.
mx

d -
 1/

2/2
01

4 1
1:0

8:1
6 A

M 
- to

ne
al

AGR

AGR

COM

LDR

LDR

ONMUPF

LMDR

ONC

MHDR

LDR

LDR

Legend
City of Wildwood

C13=109

4.a. 
Page 10 of 10



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 

 
 

HISTORY
  
The app
rezoning 
 
The 1.5 
The prop
Future L
Low Den
Map des
 
Staff rec
which es
 
Case RZ
January 
recomme
 

Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

CITY

CT: Aco

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

licant, Joe N
from Sumte

+/- acre sub
perty is subj
and Use Ma

nsity Residen
ignation.  

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1311-01 w
7th, 2014.

endation of t

 
cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

orn Invest

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

Nisbett, Aco
er County “A

bject propert
ect to a con
ap designat
ntial” would 

approval of
a future lan

was consider
.  The P
the rezoning

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

ments LLC
 
Approval o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

orn Propertie
A5” to City of 

ty is located
ncurrent Sm
ion to City “
bring the pro

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
Planning & 
g to the City C

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

C Rezoning

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

es, LLC, see
f Wildwood “

 to the sout
all Scale Co
“Low Densit
operty into c

e O2014-02 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
Zoning B

Commission

ITY OF W

MARY 

g – RZ 131

ce O2014-0

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

eks approva
“R-1: Low De

thwest of the
omprehensiv
ty Residentia
compliance w

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boa
oard/Specia

n. 

WILDWOO

1-01 

2. 

TING: 1
1

ting  
 

 
e:   

al from the 
ensity Resid

e intersectio
ve Plan ame
al”. The req
with the prop

approval of
d zoning. 

rd/Special M
al Magistrat

OD 

/13/14 First
/27/14 Ado

City Comm
dential.”   

on of C-466 
endment to
quested zon
posed Futur

f Ordinance

Magistrate o
te gave a

t Reading 
ption 

ission for a 

and C-209. 
change the 
ing of “R-1: 

re Land Use 

e O2014-01, 

on Tuesday, 
a favorable 

 

4.b. 
Page 1 of 8



4.b. 
Page 2 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
OCTOBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

ACORN INVESTMENTS, LLC
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - A

co
rn.

mx
d -

 10
/29

/20
13

 10
:38

:16
 AM

 - t
on

ea
l

C
R

 2
09

C-466 E

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

CR 222

CR 214

CR 204

CR 216

C
R

 1
05

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

C-472

C
R

 2
03

CR 114

CR 110

CR 106

C
R

 2
01

N
E

 2
7t

h 
S

T

CR 108

C
R

 1
07

N
E

 3
7t

h 
D

R

C
R

 2
07

C
R

 1
1

9

N
E

 3
6t

h 
S

T

N
E

 2
6th D

R

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

C
R

 2
07

 W

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD
N

 U
S

 3
0

1

4.b. 
Page 3 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 EXISTING ZONING

C13=109
ACORNCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Ex
ist

ing
 & 

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- A

co
rn.

mx
d -

 12
/13

/20
13

 12
:54

:02
 PM

 - t
on

ea
l

A-5
A-5

A-5

COM

LDR

LDR

ONMUPF

LMDR

ONC

MHDR

LDR

Legend
City of Wildwood

C13=109

4.b. 
Page 4 of 8



 
Ordinance No. O2014-02 

C13=109 (Acorn 209 Parcel) Rezoning 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit: 

Parcel C13=109 
Acorn 209 Parcel 

1.5 acres +/- 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
A PORTION OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, 
SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 13; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'00" EAST ALONG 
THE EAST LINE OF SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 13, A 
DISTANCE OF 67.05 FEET; THENCE NORTH 90°00'00" WEST 28.70 FEET TO A 
POINT OF THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NUMBER 209 AND 
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROAD NUMBER 466; THENCE SOUTH 
00°10'23" EAST ALONG AFOREMENTIONED RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 1538.00 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 89°52'08" WEST 1306.99 FEET 
TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 
1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE RUN SOUTHERLY 
50 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NORTH 1/2 OF NORTH 
1/2 OF NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SOUTHEAST 1/4; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 
RUN EASTERLY 1307 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF SAID COUNTY ROAD NO. 209; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
RUN NORTHERLY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
CONTAINING 1.50 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County “A5: Agricultural” to City of 
Wildwood “R-1:  Low Density Residential.” 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 

4.b. 
Page 5 of 8



 
Ordinance No. O2014-02 

C13=109 (Acorn 209 Parcel) Rezoning 
2 of 2 

  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 

Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 
to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 
 SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
 
 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.b. 
Page 6 of 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-02 

“Exhibit A” 

C13=109 (Acorn 209 Parcel) 

Proposed Zoning Map Designation 

 

4.b. 
Page 7 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 PROPOSED ZONING

C13=109
ACORN City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Ex
ist

ing
 & 

Pr
op

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g -
 Ac

orn
.m

xd
 - 1

2/1
2/2

01
3 2

:49
:13

 PM
 - t

on
ea

l

C
R

 2
09

CR 214

C-466 E

NE 108th LN

N
E

 2
7t

h 
S

T

C
R

 2
07

C
R

 2
07

 W

A5

A5

A5

RR

RR1

A1

A10C

C-2A

R-2

INS

RR1C

C-3

R-4

C-2

R-1

RM-10

A5

A1

R-1

NMU-7

R-2

RR
RR1 RR1C

Legend
City of Wildwood

C13=109

R-1

4.b. 
Page 8 of 8



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Kent W. Markley Trust Comp. Plan Amendment, CP 1312-01 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-03. 

 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 1/13/14 First Reading 

1/27/14 Adoption 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
 Managing Division / Dept:   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT:  
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
 

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A  

 

 
 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
  
The applicant, Kent Markley, seeks approval for a Small Scale Future Land Use Map Amendment to 
the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  On January 7, 2014, the case was heard before the Planning and 
Zoning Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning Agency in which the Special Magistrate 
recommended approval of Ordinance O2014-03.  Staff also recommends approval of Ordinance 
02014-03 (attached). 
 
The 0.45 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be utilized as a residential duplex.  The amendment 
reassigns the property from City “Commercial” to City “Medium Density Residential.” Subject to 
approval of this small-scale land use change approval, the applicant has submitted a rezoning 
application for consideration. 
 
Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “Medium Density Residential” is appropriate 
based on the intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

 Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan;  
 The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
 The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
 The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 
 
 

4.c. 
Page 1 of 9



Page 2 of 2 
Kent W. Markley Trust, SSCPA CP 1312-01 

Executive Summary 

 
 
 
The attached maps illustrate the subject parcel’s relation to the surrounding area as well as the 
existing and proposed Future Land Use Map designations within the vicinity. 
 

 
Jason McHugh 
Development Services Coordinator 
 
 

4.c. 
Page 2 of 9



4.c. 
Page 3 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

PIN G06L086
MARKLEY PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - M

ark
ley

 Pr
op

ert
y.m

xd
 - 1

2/6
/20

13
 9:

57
:52

 AM
 - t

on
ea

l

M
IL

L 
S

T

HALL ST

P
IT

T
 S

T

OXFORD ST

N
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 S
T

CURRY ST

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

BARWICK ST

DENHAM ST

S
 G

A
M

B
L

E
 S

T

RUTLAND ST

S
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

MOSS ST

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

M
A

S
O

N
 S

T

YOUNG CIR

WONDERS ST

TERRY ST

MADDOX ST

CLEVELAND AVE/C-466A

S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

R

KILGORE ST

R
U

TL
A

N
D

 S
T

Legend
G06L086

City of Wildwood

4.c. 
Page 4 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

G06L086
MARKLEYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Ex
ist

ing
 FL

U 
- M

ark
ley

.m
xd

 - 1
2/1

6/2
01

3 2
:59

:23
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

HALL ST

OXFORD ST

N
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

CURRY ST

BARWICK ST

DENHAM ST
N

 M
A

IN
 S

T
/N

 U
S

 3
01

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

RUTLAND ST

M
A

S
O

N
 S

T

WONDERS ST

S
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

RUTLAND ST

Legend
G06L086

City of Wildwood

COM

PF

RIO

4.c. 
Page 5 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-03 

G06L086 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Markley) 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-03 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING 
ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 
 

Parcel G06L086 
Markley Property 

0.45 acres +/- 
 
Legal Description: 
LOTS 1 3 5 10 11 12 13 BLK 13 LESS 3 FT OFF W SIDE LOT 10 BLK 13  
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

This property is to be reclassified from City comprehensive plan designation 
“Commercial” to City comprehensive plan designation “Medium Density Residential.” 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

 
SECTION 1. The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 
Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.  
 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  
   

4.c. 
Page 6 of 9



 
Ordinance No. O2014-03 

G06L086 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Markley) 
2 of 2 

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
 
 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.c. 
Page 7 of 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-03 

“Exhibit A” 

G06L086 (Markley) 

Proposed Future Land Use Map Designation 

 

4.c. 
Page 8 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

G06L086
MARKLEYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 FL
U\

Pr
op

os
ed

 FL
U 

- M
ark

ley
.m

xd
 - 1

2/1
6/2

01
3 3

:04
:33

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

HALL ST

OXFORD ST

N
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

CURRY ST

BARWICK ST

DENHAM ST
N

 M
A

IN
 S

T
/N

 U
S

 3
01

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

RUTLAND ST

M
A

S
O

N
 S

T

WONDERS ST

S
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

RUTLAND ST

Legend
G06L086

City of Wildwood

COM

PF

RIO

MDR

4.c. 
Page 9 of 9



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

 

 
 

HISTORY
  
The appl
General 
 
The 0.45
downtow
amendm
The requ
with the p
 
Staff rec
which es
 
Case RZ
January 
recomme
 

Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

CITY

CT: Ke

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

Y/FACTS/IS

licant, Kent 
Commercial

5 +/- acre su
wn Wildwood

ent to chan
uested zonin
proposed Fu

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1312-01 w
7th, 2014.

endation of t

 
cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

nt W. Mark

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 

SSUES: 

Markley, see
l - Downtown

bject proper
d.  The pro
ge the Futu

ng of “R-3: M
uture Land U

approval of
a future lan

was consider
.  The P
the rezoning

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

kley Trust R
 
Approval o

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

eks approva
n” to City of 

rty is located
operty is su
ure Land Us
Medium Den
Use Map des

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
Planning & 
g to the City C

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

Rezoning –

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

al from the C
Wildwood “R

d on the nor
bject to a c

se Map desi
nsity Residen
signation.  

e O2014-04 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
Zoning B

Commission

ITY OF W

MARY 

– RZ 1312-

ce O2014-04

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

City Commis
R-3: Medium

rthwest corn
concurrent S
gnation to C
ntial” would

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boa
oard/Specia

n. 

WILDWOO

-01 

4. 

TING: 1
1

ting  
 

 
e:   

ssion for a re
m Density Re

er of Oxford
Small Scale
City “Medium
bring the pr

approval of
d zoning. 

rd/Special M
al Magistrat

OD 

/13/14 First
/27/14 Ado

ezoning from
esidential.”  

d and Gamb
e Comprehe
m Density R
roperty into 

f Ordinance

Magistrate o
te gave a

t Reading 
ption 

m City “C-1: 
 

le streets in 
ensive Plan 
Residential”. 
compliance 

e O2014-03, 

on Tuesday, 
a favorable 

4.d. 
Page 1 of 8



4.d. 
Page 2 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 LOCATION MAP

PIN G06L086
MARKLEY PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS\

Ma
ps

\Lo
ca

tio
n\L

oc
ati

on
 - M

ark
ley

 Pr
op

ert
y.m

xd
 - 1

2/6
/20

13
 9:

57
:52

 AM
 - t

on
ea

l

M
IL

L 
S

T

HALL ST

P
IT

T
 S

T

OXFORD ST

N
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 S
T

CURRY ST

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

BARWICK ST

DENHAM ST

S
 G

A
M

B
L

E
 S

T

RUTLAND ST

S
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

MOSS ST

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

M
A

S
O

N
 S

T

YOUNG CIR

WONDERS ST

TERRY ST

MADDOX ST

CLEVELAND AVE/C-466A

S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

R

KILGORE ST

R
U

TL
A

N
D

 S
T

Legend
G06L086

City of Wildwood

4.d. 
Page 3 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 EXISTING ZONING

G06L086 
MARKLEYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\E
xis

tin
g Z

on
ing

 - M
ark

ley
.m

xd
 - 1

2/1
6/2

01
3 2

:31
:20

 P
M 

- to
ne

al

HALL ST

M
IL

L 
S

T

OXFORD ST

N
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

RUTLAND ST

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

CURRY ST

BARWICK ST

WONDERS ST

S
 G

A
M

B
L

E
 S

T

S
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

DENHAM ST

MOSS ST

S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

R

TERRY ST

RUTLAND ST

PEU

C-1

RMU

RIO

Legend
G06L086

City of Wildwood

4.d. 
Page 4 of 8



 
Ordinance No. O2014-04 

G06L086 (Markley) Rezoning 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-04 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit: 
 
 

Parcel G06L086 
Markley Property 

0.45 acres +/- 
 
Legal Description: 
LOTS 1 3 5 10 11 12 13 BLK 13 LESS 3 FT OFF W SIDE LOT 10 BLK 13  
CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 
This property is to be reclassified from City “C-1: General Commercial - 

Downtown” to City of Wildwood “R-3:  Medium Density Residential.” 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 
to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 
 SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.  
 
 SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.  

4.d. 
Page 5 of 8



 
Ordinance No. O2014-04 

G06L086 (Markley) Rezoning 
2 of 2 

 
 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
  
       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  
 
 

      
Ed Wolf, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   
 
First Reading:      
 
Second Reading:      
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
      
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 
 

4.d. 
Page 6 of 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-04 

“Exhibit A” 

G06L086 (Markley) 

Proposed Zoning Map Designation 

 

4.d. 
Page 7 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
DECEMBER 2013 PROPOSED ZONING

G06L086 
MARKLEYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\E
xis

tin
g &

 P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g\P
rop

os
ed

 Zo
nin

g -
 M

ark
ley

.m
xd

 - 1
2/1

6/2
01

3 2
:34

:26
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

HALL ST

M
IL

L 
S

T

OXFORD ST

N
 G

A
M

B
LE

 S
T

RUTLAND ST

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

CURRY ST

BARWICK ST

WONDERS ST

S
 G

A
M

B
L

E
 S

T

S
 M

A
IN

 S
T

/N
 U

S
 3

01

DENHAM ST

MOSS ST

S
H

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

R

TERRY ST

RUTLAND ST

PEU

C-1

RMU

RIO

Legend
G06L086

City of Wildwood

R-3

4.d. 
Page 8 of 8



SUBJEC
 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

    
 

HISTORY
 
The app
The prop
44A and 
 
Annexati
contained
 
The app
applicatio
future sh
 
Staff rec
 

 
 
 
Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

 

CITY

CT: Ord

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                          

Y/FACTS/ISS

licant, Bryan
perty to be a

Powell Roa

on into the 
d within the 

plicant has 
ons for the 
ould the Co

commends a

cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

dinance O2

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

UES: 

n Hoang, ha
nnexed tota
d. 

City is app
City’s Joint 

submitted 
subject prop
mmission m

approval of

 

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

2014-06: A
 

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                          

as submitted
ls 0.4 +/- ac

propriate be
Planning Are

a Small S
perty. Those

move to anne

f Ordinance

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

Annexation

Appro

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

                 

d a voluntar
res and is lo

ecause the 
ea with Sum

Scale Comp
e application

ex the proper

e O2014-06.

ITY OF W

MARY 

n of Parcel 

oval of Ordin

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

ry annexatio
ocated to the

property is 
mter County.

prehensive 
ns will be b
rty.  

WILDWOO

G08=023 (

nance O20

TING: 1
1

ting  
 

 
e:   

on applicatio
e northwest 

contiguous 

Plan Amen
brought to C

OD 

(Hoang Pro

014-06 

/13/14 First
/27/14 Ado

on for parce
of the inters

to the City

ndment and
Commission 

operty) 

t Reading 
ption 

el G08=023. 
ection of C-

y limits and 

d Rezoning 
in the near 

4.e. 
Page 1 of 7



 

 
Ordinance O2014-06 

G08=023 Annexation: Hoang Property 
Page 1 of 4 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-06 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.4 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF POWELL 
ROAD AND NORTH OF C-44A; IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 
19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS 
TO THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY 
OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED 
TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Now, therefore, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Wildwood, Florida: 

 
 SECTION 1.  Based upon the petition of the owner of the following described real 
property, which is generally located on the west side of Powell Road and north of C-
44A, to be annexed into the City the property is hereby annexed into the City of 
Wildwood pursuant to Section 171.044, Florida Statutes.  The City Commission finds 
that the property is located within the City’s Joint Planning Area with Sumter County, is 
contiguous to the municipal limits of the City of Wildwood, and meets all legal 
requirements for annexation.  The annexed property lying in Sumter County, Florida 
owned by Bryan Hoang is more particularly described as follows: 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 

Parcel # G08=023 
0.4 +/- Acres 

 
COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTH 
1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 
19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE NORTH 89 
DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF STATE ROAD 44A, THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 
20 SECONDS WEST 33.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY FOR A POINT OF 
BEGINNING; CONTINUE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 
140 FEET, NORTH 0 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 128.86 FEET, 
SOUTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST 127.51 FEET, SOUTH 0 
DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 186.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

4.e. 
Page 2 of 7



 

Ordinance O2014-06 
G08=023 Annexation: Hoang Property 

Page 2 of 4 
 

BEGINNING. 
 
ALSO COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE 
RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE 
NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 
20 SECONDS WEST 173.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, CONTINUE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 
10.00 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY THENCE NORTH 21 DEGREES 36 
MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST 24.84 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 04 
MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST 27.23 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
ALSO COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE 
NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 8, 
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, (1) 
THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A, (2) THENCE NORTH 65 
DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 73.39 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH 
RIGHT-OF-WAY, (3) THENCE NORTH 24 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 40 SECONDS 
EAST 88.77 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (1) THENCE NORTH 00 
DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 88.79 FEET, (2) THENCE SOUTH 89 
DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST 40.16 FEET, (3) THENCE SOUTH 24 
DEGREES 25 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 97.37 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
LESS AND EXCEPT  COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AS A POINT OF REFERENCE (1) THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
HIGHWAY 44A, (2) THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS 
WEST 33.20 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION, (1) THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 
MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 97.44 FEET, (2) THENCE SOUTH 24 DEGREES 25 
MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 88.77 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
HIGHWAY 44A, (3) THENCE SOUTH 65 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS 
EAST 40.19 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
LESS AND EXCEPT  COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA 

4.e. 
Page 3 of 7



 

 
Ordinance O2014-06 

G08=023 Annexation: Hoang Property 
Page 3 of 4 

THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST 101.80 
FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SR 44A, THENCE NORTH 65 DEGREES 
34 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 173.23 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 
THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 27.23 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 
SECONDS EAST 101.52 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 40 
SECONDS EAST 40.0 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 21 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 01 
SECONDS WEST 109.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
 

SECTION 2.  All of the above described annexed property shall be liable for its 
proportionate share of the future and existing indebtedness of the City of Wildwood. 
 

 
SECTION 3.  All of the above described annexed property shall be subject to the 

laws and ordinance of the City of Wildwood as if this territory had been a part of the City 
of Wildwood at the time of passage and approval of said laws and ordinances. 
 

 
SECTION 4.  Until such time as the City amends its Comprehensive Plan, the 

current Sumter County zoning classification and future land use map designation will 
remain in full force and effect. 
 

 
SECTION 5.  Section 1-14 of the City of Wildwood Code of Ordinances is hereby 

amended to include the legal description of the annexed parcel pursuant to this 
Ordinance.  The location map identifying the property to be annexed are attached 
hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by reference. 
 

 
SECTION 6. If any portion of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any purpose, 

the remaining portion shall remain valid and in full force and effect. 
 

 
SECTION 7.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon final approval by the City 

Commission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.e. 
Page 4 of 7



 

Ordinance O2014-06 
G08=023 Annexation: Hoang Property 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED this ____  day of _____, 2014, by the City Commission 
of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
 
SEAL 
 
ATTEST: CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
First Reading:  _______________ 
 
Second Reading:  _______________ 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

4.e. 
Page 5 of 7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-06 

“Exhibit A” 

Hoang Property Annexation 

Location Map 

 

4.e. 
Page 6 of 7



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

G08=023
HOANG PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\L
oc

ati
on

\Lo
ca

tio
n -

 H
oa

ng
.m

xd
 - 1

/3/
20

14
 11

:51
:23

 AM
 - t

on
ea

l

C-44A

P
O

W
E

LL
 R

D

E SR 44

C
R

 1
54

A
P

H
IL

LI
P

S
 L

N

CR 154

C
R

 1
54

B

C-44A

E SR 44Legend
G08=023

City of Wildwood

4.e. 
Page 7 of 7



SUBJEC

 
 
REQUES
 
 

 
 

CONTRA
 
 
 
 
BUDGET
 

 Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

    
 

HISTORY
 
The appl
applicatio
acres an
Landings
 
Annexati
Planning
developm
 
The app
applicatio
future sh
 
Staff rec
 

 
 
 
Jason Mc
Developm
 
 

 

CITY

CT: Ord
(W

STED ACTIO

 W

 
 
 

ACT:  
Effe
Man

T IMPACT: 

al 
al 

                          

Y/FACTS/ISS

licant, Coas
on for parce
nd is located
s.  

on into the
 Area with 

ment that req

plicant has 
ons for the 
ould the Co

commends a

cHugh 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

dinance O
icker & La

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

 
 
FUNDING S
EXPENDITU
 
                          

UES: 

st Developm
els D20=002
d on the nor

 City is ap
Sumter Cou

quires City s

submitted 
subject prop
mmission m

approval of

 

es Coordina

SSION OF

EXECUT

O2014-07: 
mbert Prop
 

on (Report O

eting 

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

                          

ent Corp, c/
 and D20=0
rth side of C

propriate be
unty and the
services. 

a Small S
perty. Those

move to anne

f Ordinance

ator 

F THE CI
 

TIVE SUMM
 

Annexatio
perty) 

Appro

Only) DAT

 S
 

Vend
____ Term

 

UNT: 

                 

/o Robert W
008. The pro
C-472, east 

ecause the 
e applicant 

Scale Comp
e application

ex the proper

e O2014-07.

ITY OF W

MARY 

on of Par

oval of Ordin

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:  
mination Date

 
 
 

Williams, has
operty to be 

of NE 42nd

property is
intends on 

prehensive 
ns will be b
rty.  

WILDWOO

rcels D20=

nance O20

TING: 1
1

ting  
 

 
e:   

s submitted 
annexed to

d Boulevard,

 contained 
moving forw

Plan Amen
brought to C

OD 

=002 and 

014-07 

/13/14 First
/27/14 Ado

a voluntary 
otals approxi
 and west o

within the 
ward with a

ndment and
Commission 

D20=008

t Reading 
ption 

annexation 
imately 100 
of Lakeside 

City’s Joint 
a residential 

d Rezoning 
in the near 

4.f. 
Page 1 of 6



 

 
Ordinance O2014-07 

Wicker and Lambert Annexation 
Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-07 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY 
ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 100 ACRES BEING 
GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF C-472 
AND EAST OF NE 42nd BOULEVARD; IN SECTION 20, 
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS 
LOCATED IN THE CITY’S JOINT PLANNING AREA; 
PROVIDING THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED TO 
INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Now, therefore, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Wildwood, Florida: 

 
 SECTION 1.  Based upon the petition of the owner of the following described real 
property, which is generally located on the north side of C-472 and east of NE 42nd 
Boulevard, to be annexed into the City the property is hereby annexed into the City of 
Wildwood pursuant to Section 171.044, Florida Statutes.  The City Commission finds 
that the property is located within the City’s Joint Planning Area with Sumter County and 
meets all legal requirements for annexation.  The annexed property lying in Sumter 
County, Florida owned by Philip Wayne and Beverly A. Lambert, Trustees and Rodney 
S. Wicker and Rhonda Wicker Tilton is more particularly described as follows: 
 

Parcels D20=002 and D20=008 
100 +/- Acres 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 

Parcel 1.  The West 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of the West 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of 
NE 1/4, and all that part of the NE 1/4 of NW 1/4 lying East of railroad all in Section 20, 
Township 18 South, Range 23 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS right of way for CR 
C-472 across the South side thereof. 
 
Parcel 2.  The East 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of NE 1/4 of the East 1/2 of the SW 1/4 of NE 1/4 
of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 23 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS right 
of way for CR C-472 across the South side thereof. 
 

4.f. 
Page 2 of 6



 

Ordinance O2014-07 
Wicker and Lambert Annexation 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 SECTION 2.  All of the above described annexed property shall liable for its 
proportionate share of the future and existing indebtedness of the City of Wildwood. 
 
  

SECTION 3.  All of the above described annexed property shall be subject to the 
laws and ordinance of the City of Wildwood as if this territory had been a part of the City 
of Wildwood at the time of passage and approval of said laws and ordinances. 
 
  

SECTION 4.  Until such time as the City amends its comprehensive plan, the 
current Sumter County zoning classification and future land use regulations will remain 
in full force and effect. 
 
  

SECTION 5.  Section 1-14 of the City of Wildwood Code of Ordinances is hereby 
amended to include the legal description of the annexed parcel pursuant to this 
Ordinance. The location map identifying the property to be annexed are attached hereto 
as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
  

SECTION 6. If any portion of this Ordinance is declared invalid for any purpose, 
the remaining portion shall remain valid and in full force and effect. 
 
  

SECTION 7.  This Ordinance shall take effect upon final approval by the City 
Commission. 
  

4.f. 
Page 3 of 6



 

 
Ordinance O2014-07 

Wicker and Lambert Annexation 
Page 3 of 3 

 DONE AND ORDAINED this ____  day of _____, 2014, by the City Commission 
of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
 
SEAL 
 
ATTEST: CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk Ed Wolf, Mayor 
 
 
First Reading:  _______________ 
 
 
Second Reading:  _______________ 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

4.f. 
Page 4 of 6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ordinance O2014-07 

“Exhibit A” 

Wicker/Lambert Property Annexation 

Location Map 

 

4.f. 
Page 5 of 6



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D20=002 & D20=008
WICKER/LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\T
err

i\G
IS

\M
ap

s\L
oc

ati
on

\Lo
ca

tio
n -

 W
ick

er 
La

mb
ert

.m
xd

 - 1
/3/

20
14

 12
:14

:06
 P

M 
- to

ne
al

N
 U

S
 3

0
1

C-472

CR 114

C
R

 1
1

7

N
E

 4
2n

d B
LV

D

CR 110

CR 118

CR 116

CR 222

CR 214

CR 216

C
R

 1
23

NE 41st BLVD

CR 120

C
R

 1
1

9

MANOR DOWNS

E
V

E
LY

N
T

O
N

 L
O

O
P

NE 41st LOOP

N
E

 4
2n

d S
T

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD

N
E

 4
0t

h 
T

E
R

CR 117A

C
R

 1
1

7

4.f. 
Page 6 of 6



CITY OF WILDWOOD 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:   
Jan. 13, 2013 – First Reading 
Jan. 27, 2014 - Adoption 

Subject: Ordinance No. 2014-14 – Utility Extension Agreements 

Submitted By: Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 

Department: Utility Department 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Jan. 27, 2014 – Recommend Adoption of 
Ordinance No. 2014-14 

BACKGROUND: 

 Due to the economic turn down and recent development activity, new
developments are looking for alternative means of obtaining water and
wastewater services for their respective developments.

 Existing code requirements place the burden of construction of these services on
the City. The up-front fees required to be paid by the developers may or may not
fund the entire construction costs of the necessary improvements required for the
City to provide services to the development, leaving the City with the fiscal
responsibility to fund the short fall.

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

FINDINGS: 

 The City Code of Ordinances provides for the payment of TIE fees and
Connection fees by the Developer to be up-front costs. This requirement
requires large sums of money to be paid very early in the development
process.

 The TIE fees and the Connection fees are then used for the City to fund
the costs of water, wastewater and reuse water line extensions and fund
any required capacity up-grades to the water and wastewater treatment
facilities, any short fall of funding is then required to be funded by the
City.

 The Code of Ordinances does not specifically provide for an alternate
means of constructing the required line extensions or the capacity up-
grades.

4.g. 
Page 1 of 3



CONCLUSIONS: 

 This ordinance will provide other and possibly creative ways for the
developers to obtain and pay for water and wastewater line extensions as
well as required capacity up-grades at existing water and wastewater
treatment facilities without the City having to pick up any funding short
falls in the line extensions and/or capacity up-grades.

LEGAL REVIEW: 

 The City Attorney has reviewed and approved the language in the
proposed Ordinance.

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-14

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 This Ordinance provides a means of reducing the fiscal impact of providing line
extensions and capacity upgrades to the City and placing that burden on the
Developer.

ALTERNATIVES: 

 Make no changes to the Code of Ordinances.

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Copy of Ordinance No. 2014-14

C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Jan 13, 2014\Utility Extension Agreements agenda.doc 

4.g. 
Page 2 of 3



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-14 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; REVISING AND ADDING TO 
SECTION 19-336 OF THE CITY’S CODE OF ORDINANCES; PERTAINING TO UTILITY 

EXTENSION AGREEMENTS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to amend Chapter 19, Section 19-336 of the Code of 
Ordinances in order to provide an alternative means of utility extensions and capacity increases. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City Commission of 
Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 19, Section 19-336 is hereby amended to add the following: 

Sec. 19-336. Water and wastewater extension policy. 

(c) Utility extension agreements 

1) The City has the option of entering into an agreement with a developer for
construction of water, wastewater and reuse line extensions, as well as capacity
increases for water treatment plants and wastewater treatment plants, if it is
determined, by the City Commission, that such agreement is in the best interest of
the City and is financially feasible.

2) Any such agreement may alter the requirements of payment of TIE and connection fees.

SECTION 2. If any section, sentence, clause or part of this Ordinance is held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way effect the 
validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption during the second and final 
reading by the City of Wildwood City Commission. 

DONE AND ORDAINED this day of , 2014, by the City Commission of 
Wildwood, Florida. 

CITY COMMISSION  
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

SEAL 

ATTEST: Ed Wolf, Mayor 
Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 

First Reading:  
Second Reading:  

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

H:\Clerk, Finance Department\Ordinance\Ordinance O2014\Utility Agreements Ordinance.docx 

4.g. 
Page 3 of 3



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Jan. 13, 2014 
 

Subject: Coleman Water Treatment Plant Repairs 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend approval of Change Order No. 1 to 
Odyssey Manufacturing Co. 

1. Deleting the security upgrades for both Public Works/Fleet facility and Recreation 
and Parks Barn in the amount of $31,500.00, or 

2. Deleting the security upgrades for Recreation and Parks Barn in the amount of 
$15,300.00, or 

3. Deleting the security upgrades for Public Works/Fleet facility in the amount of 
$16,200.00. 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 During the design of the repairs and upgrades for the CR 501 WTP and the CR 
214 Re-Pump Station, the City experienced a break-in at the recreation and Parks 
Barn and at the Public Works/Fleet facility.  
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS:  

 The inclusion of upgraded security at the CR 501 WTP and the CR 214 
Re-Pump Station provided an excellent opportunity to install security 
cameras at both Recreation and Parks Barn and at the Public Works/Fleet 
facility. 

 The installation of security cameras at these two locations was NOT 
included in the respective FY 13/15 budgets. 

 CONCLUSIONS: 

 The cost per Department is as follows:  
 Recreation and Parks   $  15,300.00 
 Public Works/Fleet   $  16,200.00 

  

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A at this time. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

8.a. 
Page 1 of 5



 Although this provides an excellent opportunity to install these security measures 
to each of these locations, the costs were not included in the respective FY 13/14 
budget approvals and therefore the inclusion of these systems is at the sole 
discretion of the City Commission.  

 Attached are three Change Order No. 1s: 
 The first change order deletes both Recreation and Parks Barn security 

upgrades and Public Works/Fleet facility security upgrades totaling 
$31,500.00 in deducts from the contract amount. 

 The second change order deletes only Recreation and Parks Barn security 
upgrades ($15,300.00) from the contract but leaves the security upgrades 
at Public Works/Fleet in the contract. 

 The third change order deletes only Public Works/Fleet security upgrades 
($16,200.00) from the contract but leaves the security upgrades at 
Recreation and Parks Barn in the contract. 

 The deletion of either or both of the security upgrades is at the discretion of the 
City Commission. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 Recreation and Parks Department, $15,300.00 budget amendment from the 
General Fund. 

 Public Works/Flee Department, $16,200.00 budget amendment from the General 
Fund. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 Alternatives have been addressed above. 
 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $31,500.00 deleting the security upgrades 
for both Recreation and Parks and Public Works/Fleet. 

 Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $15,300.00 deleting the security upgrades 
for Recreation and Parks. 

 Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $16,200.00 deleting the security upgrades 
for Public Works/Fleet. 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Jan 13, 2014\Change Order No. 1 agenda.doc 
 

 

8.a. 
Page 2 of 5



8.a. 
Page 3 of 5



8.a. 
Page 4 of 5



8.a. 
Page 5 of 5



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Jan. 27, 2014 
 

Subject: Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.  (KHA) Individual Project Order 
(IPO) Number 27  

 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend approval of IPO No. 27 in the 
amount of $16,600.00 for the design and permitting of an 8” water main extension to 
serve the Turkey Run development.  
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 Turkey Run is a planned single family development located west and south of CR 
468. 

 The development will have 94 single family lots. 
 The City is supplying the development with water and wastewater services.  

 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS: 

 The existing water system is a dead end line and therefore cannot 
provide the required fire flow. 

 Looping the distribution system is required to provide the 
necessary fire flow. 

  

CONCLUSIONS: 

 KHA has modeled the system with a new 8” water main from the 
Providence development to St. Vincent Catholic Church and has 
determined this extension is required to meet fire flow requirements. 

  

LEGAL REVIEW:  

 A copy of the IPO has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his revue. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends approval of IPO No. 27 in the amount of $16,600. 
 

 

8.b. 
Page 1 of 4



FISCAL IMPACT: 

 Project shall be funded from the Water System TIE Fees account with a balance 
of $261,390.09 as of December 31, 2013. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 None, project is required to adequately serve the proposed development with 
potable water including fire protection. 

 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Copy of KHA IPO #27. 
 
 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Jan 27, 2014\KHA IPO #27 agenda.doc 
 

 

 

 

 

8.b. 
Page 2 of 4



 

INDIVIDUAL PROJECT ORDER NUMBER 27 
January 10, 2014 

Describing a specific agreement between Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (Kimley-Horn), and The City of 
Wildwood (the Client or the City) in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreement for Continuing 
Professional Services dated January 7, 2009, which is incorporated herein by reference. 

Identification of Project: 

Project:   C462 Water Main Extension 

Client:   City of Wildwood 

General Category of Services: 

The City intends to construct an 8” potable water main extension within the C462 right of way from the 
existing dead end at the St. Vincent Catholic Church to the Turkey Run development driveway, and 
approximate distance of 2,400 feet.  This segment will loop the water distribution system in this area and 
provide increased fire flows for the expected residential developments in the area.   

No survey services are included in this agreement, as Kimley-Horn assumes that Sumter County will allow the 
City of Wildwood to utilize the right of way survey data obtained for the C462 widening plans. 

Construction phase administration (bidding services, field inspections, etc.) are not included in this 
Agreement, but may be procured by a separate Agreement if requested by the City. 

Specific Scope of Basic Services: 

Task 1 – Design Services 

A. Kimley-Horn will prepare construction plans, specifications, and an opinion of probable cost for the 
water main extensions, force main extensions and lift station construction described in the 
General Category of Services. 

B. Kimley-Horn will coordinate with utility owners identified by Sunshine One-Call to determine 
potential utility conflicts. 

C. Kimley-Horn will submit 30% and 100% plans, specifications, and an opinion of probable cost for 
the City’s review. 

Task 2 – Permitting Services 

A. Kimley-Horn will prepare and submit a Sumter County Right of Way Use permit for construction of 
the utility extensions within County right of way. 

B. Kimley-Horn will prepare and submit an “FDEP Notice of Intent to Use the General Permit for 
Construction of Water Main Extensions for PWSs” application as required for all new water main 
construction. 

C. All permit application fees will be paid by the City. 

Additional Services if required: 

Services requested that are not specifically included will be provided under a new and separate IPO 
agreement or can be performed on an hourly basis upon written authorization.   

8.b. 
Page 3 of 4



IPO #27 – C462 Water Main Extension 
January 10, 2014 Page 2 

Schedule: 

Kimley-Horn will begin services upon receipt of an executed IPO.  The above services will be provided as 
expeditiously as possible to meet a mutually agreed upon schedule. 

Method of Compensation: 

The Engineer will complete the above scope of services for the fees detailed below, inclusive of expenses.  A 
breakdown of fee by task is as follows: 

Task  Description  Lump Sum Fee  

Task 1  Design Services  $13,500.00 

Task 2  Permitting Services  $3,100.00 

Total: $16,600.00 

Other Special Terms of Individual Project Order: 

Services provided under this will be invoiced on a monthly basis.  All invoices will include a description of 
services provided. 

 

ACCEPTED: 

THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA   KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
BY:       BY:       
        Richard V. Busche, PE, CFM 
 
TITLE:       TITLE:  Vice President     
 
 
DATE:       DATE: January 10, 2014    

 
G:\New Business\Public Sector\City of Wildwood\2014\RB\IPO #27_C462 Water Main Extension.doc 

8.b. 
Page 4 of 4



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Jan. 27, 2014 
 

Subject: Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (KHA) Individual Project Order 
(IPO) Number 28 

 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend approval of KHA IPO #28 in the 
amount of $20,900.00 for the design and permitting of utility main relocates at the new 
CR 468 and Florida Turnpike interchange. 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 The Villages is required to construct a new interchange at CR 468 and the 
Turnpike. 

 The design of the interchange has commenced. 
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS: 

 The City has both a water main and wastewater force main that will 
require relocation for the construction of the new interchange. 

 City staff and KHA have obtained permission for the Turnpike to utilize 
its survey data. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 It is the City’s financial responsibility to relocate these lines. 
  

LEGAL REVIEW:  

 A copy of KHA IPO #28 has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his 
review. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends approval of IPO #28 in the amount of $20,900.00. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 Project shall be funded from Sewer System TIE Fees account with an 
unencumbered balance of $385,816.06 as of December 31, 2013. 

8.c. 
Page 1 of 4



 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 None, City’s Turnpike right of way utilization permit requires City’s to elocate its 
utilities when in conflict with road work. 

 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Copy of KHA IPO #28 
 
 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Jan 27, 2014\KHA IPO #28 agenda.doc 
 

 

 

 

 

8.c. 
Page 2 of 4



INDIVIDUAL PROJECT ORDER NUMBER 28
January 9, 2014

Describing a specific agreement between Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. (Kimley-Horn), and The City of
Wildwood (the Client or the City) in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreement for Continuing
Professional Services dated January 7, 2009, which is incorporated herein by reference.

Identification of Project:

Project:   C468 Interchange Utility Relocations

Client:   City of Wildwood

General Category of Services:

The Villages and Sumter County are designing and permitting a new interchange with off ramp improvements
at the intersection of the Florida Turnpike and C468.  As a result of the proposed improvements, the City of
Wildwood will be required to relocate their existing utilities that are in conflict with the new interchange.

Under this Agreement Kimley-Horn will design and permit the utility relocations with the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection (FDEP), Sumter County and the Florida Turnpike Authority (Turnpike).

No survey services are included in this Agreement due to the fact that Kimley-Horn understands that The
Villages and Sumter County have agreed to make their base survey file information available to the City for
the purposes of this project.

Because the timing of these improvements is not known for certain, bid administration and construction
phase services are not included in this Agreement.  A separate IPO will be prepared for those services at a
later date if requested by the City.

The limits of the expected relocations are as follows:

1. Removal of approximately 2,000 linear feet of existing 6” and 14” force main on the east side of the
Turnpike from approximate Station 7743+00 to 7763+00 and construction of a new single 14” force
main in the same limits.

2. Removal  of  approximately  1,180  linear  feet  of  14”  potable  water  main  on  the  north  side  of  C468
from approximate station 175+20 to 187+00 and construction of a new 14” water main in the same
limits.

If during the course of design and permitting the scope of the project changes Kimley-Horn will amend and
update this agreement prior to proceeding with any additional work.

Specific Scope of Basic Services:

Task 1 – Geotechnical Sub-consultant

A. Kimley-Horn will utilize a geotechnical professional consultant to perform up to 10 soil borings (up
to 5 feet deep each).  The purpose of the borings is to establish soil quality for trenching and back
fill requirements along with estimating unsuitable soil quantities.

Task 2 – Construction Plans, Specifications, and Permitting

A. Kimley-Horn will prepare construction plans, specifications, and an opinion of probable cost for the
utility main extensions/relocations.

B. Kimley-Horn will coordinate with utility owners identified by Sunshine One-Call to determine
potential utility conflicts.

C. Kimley-Horn will submit 60% and 100% plans, specifications, and an opinion of probable cost for
the City and Turnpike Authority review.

8.c. 
Page 3 of 4



IPO #28 – C468 Interchange Utility Relocations
January 9, 2019 Page 2

D. Kimley-Horn will prepare an “FDEP Notice of Intent to Use the General Permit for Construction of
Water Main Extensions for PWSs” application as required for all new water main construction.

E. Kimley-Horn will prepare a submittal to FDEP to take the Okahumpka WTP offline.

F. Kimley-Horn will prepare a Turnpike Authority right of way utility permit as required for the water
main along the Florida Turnpike.

G. All permit application fees will be paid by the City.

Additional Services if required:

Services requested that are not specifically included will be provided under a new and separate IPO
agreement or can be performed on an hourly basis upon written authorization.  The following services
specifically excluded from the above scope of services can be provided as an “Additional Service”.

· Additional design and/or permitting services not noted above,

· Bid Administration, Construction phase services, inspections, etc.

· Environmental services,

Schedule:

Kimley-Horn will begin services upon receipt of an executed IPO.  The above services will be provided as
expeditiously as possible to meet a mutually agreed upon schedule.

Method of Compensation:

The Engineer will complete the lump sum fees shown below inclusive of expenses.  A breakdown of fee by
task is as follows:

Task Description Lump Sum Fee

Task 1 Geotechnical Sub-consultant $2,400.00

Task 2 Construction Plans, Specifications, and Permitting $18,500.00

Total: $20,900.00

Other Special Terms of Individual Project Order:

Services provided under this will be invoiced on a monthly basis.  All invoices will include a description of
services provided.

ACCEPTED:

THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

BY: BY:
Richard V. Busche, PE, CFM

TITLE: TITLE: Vice President

DATE: DATE: January 9, 2014
G:\New Business\Public Sector\City of Wildwood\2014\IPO #28_C468 Interchange Utility Relocations.doc

8.c. 
Page 4 of 4



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Jan. 27, 2014 
 

Subject: Cross-Connection Control and Backflow Prevention software 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend approval to purchase cross-
connection control and backflow prevention maintenance software from Tokay Software 
in the amount of $6,630.00.  
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 Chapter 62-555.360 of the Florida Administrative Code (FAC) requires the 
establishment of a Cross-Connection and Backflow Prevention program. 

 The City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 19, Section 106 (b) provides for the 
adoption of a Cross-Connection and Backflow Prevention program. 

 The City Commission on May 13, 2013 approved by Resolution No. R2013-05 A 
Cross-Connection and Backflow Prevention Manual (Manual). 

 FAC chapter 62-555.360, City Code of Ordinances Chapter 10, Section 106 and 
the Manual require yearly testing of backflow prevention devices, notification of 
failures, notification of testing results and requirements for repairs. 

 The City of Wildwood, during calendar year 2013, tested 1,031 backflow devices. 
 Developments with separate irrigation systems or reuse (Lakeside Landing and 

Villages of Parkwood) are required to install Reduced Pressure Zone (RPZ) 
backflow devices on residential sites.  
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS: 

 Maintenance of the testing and repair records has been completed by hand, 
the number of yearly tests and the coordination with the Fiscal 
Environmental Department is a very time consuming manual labor task. 

 The Utility Department staff has been reviewing the capabilities of 
different cross-connection control and backflow prevention software: 

o Tokay Software, total cost with required options is $6,630.00. 
 Requires a link to the water customer database. 
 Yearly Support fee is $430.00. 

8.d. 
Page 1 of 15



o XC2 Software, LLC, total estimated cost is $4,950.00 with To Be 
Determined cost for the large Meter Testing/Maintenance Module. 

 Add Hydrant Testing/Maintenance Module - $750.00 
 Add Valve Exercising Module - $610.00 
 Yearly support fee is 20% of product cost ($1,112.00). 

o Backflow Solutions, Inc. $495.00/year plus $12.95 for each 
backflow report submitted, this would equate to $13,846/year 
based on the total number of devices tested in 2013.  

  

CONCLUSIONS: 

 Tokay Software is the best fit for the City’s present needs. 
 XC2 Software, Inc., the price quote received was provided as “ranges” 

from low to a possible high. All components were subject to cost changes 
when the software was implemented. 

 Backflow Solutions, Inc. is a web based software and did not provide the 
security that both Tokay and XC2 provided by being stand-alone 
programs.  
 
Software Capital Expense Yearly Expense 

Tokay $6,630.00 $430.00 
XC2 $4,950.00 Est. $1,112.00 
Backflow Solutions, Inc. $495.00 $13,846.00 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  

 City Attorney has been provided a copy of the agreement supplied by 
Tokay. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends approval of the purchase of Cross Connection Control software 
from Tokay Software at a cost of $6,630.00. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 The FY 13/14 approved budget included $5,000 for “Management software for 
cross-connection/backflow prevention” in account no. 0401 0036 0536 0460, 
Repair and Maintenance. The balance of the funding will be from the 
“Unrestricted Cash and Investment Fund”. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 Go with one of the other two software packages, which is not recommended by 
staff. 

 Continue with the same labor intensive process now in use. 
 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Tokay Software submittal. 
 XC2 Software, LLC proposal. 
 Backflow Solutions, Inc. proposal. 

8.d. 
Page 2 of 15



 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Jan 27, 2014\Backflow software agenda.doc 
 

 

 

 

8.d. 
Page 3 of 15



8.d. 
Page 4 of 15



8.d. 
Page 5 of 15



8.d. 
Page 6 of 15



8.d. 
Page 7 of 15



8.d. 
Page 8 of 15



8.d. 
Page 9 of 15



8.d. 
Page 10 of 15



8.d. 
Page 11 of 15



8.d. 
Page 12 of 15



8.d. 
Page 13 of 15



8.d. 
Page 14 of 15



8.d. 
Page 15 of 15



 

 

CITY OF WILDWOOD 

 

CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  Jan. 27, 2014 
 

Subject: CR 209 Sanitary Lift Station 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 

Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend approval to purchase two (2) flush 
valves from Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. in the amount of $5,856.00. 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

 The CR 209 lift station receives flow from all of the lift stations in the Oxford 
area.  

 Several of these stations have grinder pumps which grind up any solids that may 
be collected. 
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

 FINDINGS: 

 The solids that are ground are suspended in the liquid and get caught up in 
the impellers in the pumps in the CR 209 station, resulting in staff having 
to pull the pumps and remove the deleterious material. 

 Xylem Water Solutions, Inc. is the sole provider of Flight Pumps and flush 
valves for Flight pumps. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 Flush vales create a “back wash” to clean the deleterious material from the 
pump impellers. 

 Flush vales for this station were included in the approved in the 2013/2014 
budget under Repair and Maintenance, account #0401 0036 0536 0460. 

  

LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Staff recommends approval of the purchase. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

8.e. 
Page 1 of 3



 The FY 13/14 approved budget includes $5,000 for the purchase of these flush 
valves. The Repair and Maintenance account has an unencumbered balance of 
$382,556.05 as of December 31, 2013. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 Continue to operate the station without the flush valves.  
 

SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Copy of Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.’s Quote # 2014-APO-0109 dated 
January 20, 2014 in the amount of $5,856.00. 

 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\Jan 27, 2014\209 LS flush valves agenda.doc 
 

 

 

 

 

8.e. 
Page 2 of 3



8.e. 
Page 3 of 3



9.a. 
Page 1 of 1



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

SUBJECT: Request from Kingdom Purpose Community Development Org. Inc. 
REQUESTED ACTION: Proclamation in Honor of Mr. James "Jim" Anderson 
 
  Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: January 27, 2014 
  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting  
  

 
  

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:        
 Effective Date:       Termination Date:        
 Managing Division / Dept:        
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: None 
 

 Annual 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 
      

 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:       
 N/A  

 
 
 

 
HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 
See attached letter/request. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9.b. 
Page 1 of 2



9.b. 
Page 2 of 2


	4.g. O2014-14 Utility Extension Agreements.pdf
	Utility Extension Agreements agenda 2
	Utility Agreements Ordinance 2

	8.a. 501 Coleman WTP Change Order NO. 1.pdf
	Change Order No  1 agenda
	501 - Change Order No 1

	8.b. KHA IPO #27 C462 Water Main Extension.pdf
	KHA IPO #27 agenda
	IPO #27 C462 Water Main Extension

	8.c. KHA IPO #28 C468 Interchange Utility Relocations (3).pdf
	KHA IPO #28 agenda
	IPO #28 C468 Interchange Utility Relocations (3)

	8.d. Backflow Software Proposals.pdf
	Backflow software agenda (2)
	Tokay Proposal
	XC2 Proposal
	BSI Proposal

	8.e. CR209 LS Flush.pdf
	209 LS flush valves agenda
	Xylem quote

	9.b. Kingdom Purpose Proclamation.pdf
	Kingdom Purpose Proclamation Request
	Kingdom Purpose Proclamation Letter




